From: Maurice Jones

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 4:51 PM
To: Town Email Users

Subject: Manager's Weekly Message 1-08-20
Hello Everyone,

Our first minor chance for winter weather may present itself tonight with upwards of an inch of snow
possible. While we don’t expect major issues, there are some important safety concerns the National Weather
Service has outlined—specifically hazardous travel conditions if snow falls at a high rate in areas as well as
black ice from low overnight temperatures.

As the text message, phone call, and/or email you received from OC Alerts through our Emergency
Management Division stated, please check the latest forecast before traveling if you must go out. What’s
better is if you can remain off the road until conditions improve and temperatures rise, we hope you’ll
strongly consider doing so.

Vaccinations

I wanted to take the opportunity to provide you with an update with the latest information we have about
vaccinations. Please note that details about the vaccination process are changing regularly as the plan is being
developed as time goes on.

Prioritization Changed
The prioritization schedule (Phase 1a, Phase 1b-Groups 1, 2, [

& 3, Phase 2, & Phase 3) has changed again. This may YOUGRecbanobo SLoPHg COMID 19:
happen multiple times as we navigate through the dispersal
of vaccines. What you need to know is that our Orange
County Health Department—and hopefully the health
department in the county where you live—is receiving the
vaccine from the state and overseeing how and when local
residents should be prioritized.
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Here is the current prioritization schedule:
https://files.nc.gov/covid/documents/vaccines/NCDHHS-
Vaccine-Infographic.pdf

We will continue to provide you updates as we receive
them. A couple helpful links are:

NC Department of Health and Human Services: yourspotyourshot.nc.gov

What About Me?
When you’re selected to get your vaccination, we hope that you won’t “throw away your shot” (any Hamilton
fans?). However, we understand and respect your choice to make your own medical decisions. We have heard

from many medical professionals that believe what the science shows that the vaccine is safe and effective in
fighting COVID-19.

Getting your vaccine supports our efforts to maintain core Town services, and knowledge is power. We ask
that when you get your vaccine you share that information with the ERT (Exposure Response Team). Just like
other medical information the ERT has been tracking during the pandemic response, the ERT will keep this
information confidential. This information is helpful for future planning purpose.


https://files.nc.gov/covid/documents/vaccines/NCDHHS-Vaccine-Infographic.pdf
https://files.nc.gov/covid/documents/vaccines/NCDHHS-Vaccine-Infographic.pdf
https://orangecountync.gov/getyourshot
https://yourspotyourshot.nc.gov/

And, I want to repeat what I’ve said before: As it stands now, the Town does not intend to make getting a
vaccine mandatory. We know it will be a while before all our employees have an opportunity to be vaccinated
and it’s critical for all of us to remain patient as we work our way through the procedures.

Happy New Year
With a new year comes new challenges and new adventures. I hope you had a nice holiday season, and I look
forward to working with you in 2021.

Resources
¢ Submit employee questions and concerns to the Office
of Risk Management at 919-969-

5035, rallen@townofchapelhill.Qrg w“nTEvER
o Contact the Town’s Wellness Clinic: 919-968- ‘O“R RE n s o ”
b 4

2796, https://chapelhillwellnessatwork.org/
o Please call first

o Please note: the Town’s Wellness Clinic does not GET BEHI"D

have the capability to test for coronavirus; the
staff can recommend whether you should seek THE Mﬂs K-
additional medical guidance FI\N“LY
e Your Blue Cross and Blue Shield health plan provides
video diagnosis options.
Visit https://member.carefirst.com/members/health-
wellness/video-visit.page.
¢ Contact the Ombuds
at ombuds@townofchapelhill.org or 919-265-0806
e If you need to talk with someone about personal problems and/or work-related problems that may
impact your job performance, health, mental and emotional well-being, call 1-800-326-3864 or
visit bhsonline.com.
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Please take care of yourself and your loved ones. Thank you for all you do for our community.

All the Best,
Maurice

Maurice Jones

Town Manager

Town of Chapel Hill, NC
(919) 968-2743
www.townofchapelhill.org
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